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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 November 2024 11:08
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: VENDOR TO BE UNBLOCKED FOR TFS GOA DABOLIM-DELICIOSO GOURMET FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Attachments: Cancelled Chq.pdf; Comp Pan Card.pdf; Crt Of Incorporation.jpg; Delicioso NEFT-RTGS.pdf; DONNA ITALIA DOUBLE DECK OVEN.pdf; FSSAI 

LICENSE COPY-24-25.pdf; IEC CERT-14-5-23.pdf; MH-NEW - AA270423149140M_RC18052023.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate-NEW.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Omkar ji, 
 
Kindly unblock the vendor in safal  
 
DELICIOSO GOURMET FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED-RV232413851  (SAFAL CODE)  -V0002058 (NAVISION CODE) 
 
MAIL ID AND CONTACT DETAILS OF DELICIOSO BELOW 
 
Trevor Fernandes. 
trevor.fernandes@delicioso.in 
Contact No: 9769427663. 
Delicioso Gourmet Foods Pvt Ltd 
C/o, Gautam International 
Feltham House, 3rd floor 
J N Heradia Marg, Bellard Estate 
Mumbai – 400038 
MOB 97694 27663 
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Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 


